

Gamalliel Sharon

Bogor City, West Java
(+62) 877-2599-4151
sharongamalliel@gmail.com

I bring an engineering perspective and creative problem-solving approach to create products and experiences people love to use. I have passionate about designing and building useful products. Persistence, curiosity, and obsessive attention to detail define me. With a background in Informatics engineering, I am competent in all aspects of the design process.

EXPERIENCE

Mitratel, Jakarta — *Project Monitoring & Closing, Internship.*

September 2020 - November 2020

- Input tower tenant data from Microsoft Excel into the information system application called "M-Project".
- Separate and check all of the Minutes of handover and acceptance test reports for each tower tenant.
- Ensure that all tower tenant data are filled and correctly according to the tower tenant ID.

Bracket Studio, Jakarta — *Web Developer, Internship.*

June 2020 - August 2020

- Designing and developing website templates for clients
- Creating company website landing page profiles based on company requests
- As a basic web development mentor at Institut Teknologi PLN Jakarta.

PROJECT & AWARD

HYBYKES (Bike Sharing)

A mobile application designed to improve the use of bike-sharing especially in Jakarta City, so citizens will be healthier while reducing the air pollution and traffic jams. It also can identify potential places with high demand to increase bike-sharing.

Mandalore Batik Industry

Top 5 designs at BinaryFest 2021 competition. I designed a company profile website for the clothing industry in Indonesia, especially the batik industry, to help market batik online throughout the world. So that batik crafters in Indonesia can maintain their business and improve their economy in the era of the covid-19 pandemic.

EDUCATION

Institut Teknologi PLN, Jakarta.

August 2017 - PRESENT

Majoring in Informatics Engineering, Faculty of Telematika Energi with **GPA: 3.22**.

Bangkit Academy, Jakarta.

February 2021 - PRESENT

An exclusive academy led by Google, Tokopedia, Gojek & Traveloka. Selected as best 3,000 among 40,000 applicants to join Bangkit Academy 2021, specifically on Cloud Computing Track

SKILLS

Design: User Experience, Ideation and workflows, Wireframes and MockUps, Interaction and User Interface design, Prototyping, Figma, Adobe XD.

User Research: Interviews, Survey, and Usability Testing.

Programming: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python, MySQL, Git, GitHub, Google Cloud Platform.

Language: English and Bahasa Indonesia.